3% The City of
e rcd ? . City Council Meeting Minutes
N W]_C k I lffe October 14, 2024

Following the Pledge of Allegiance, the Mayor swore in a new Police Patrolman, James W. Gray:
He welcomed the new Police Patrolman to Wickliffe.

A regular meeting of Wickliffe City Council was called to order by Council President Ed Levon on Monday,
October 14,024 at 7:02 PM in Council Chambers at Wickliffe City Hall.

The following were present at Roll Call:

Council President Edward Levon

Council Members Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Salotto, Thielman
Mayor Joseph Sakacs

Law Director Jeremy D. Iosue
Finance Director Chlondra Hunter
Engineer Peter J. Formica
Service Director Ron Strauser

Building Commissioner Raymond Sack
Recreation Director Timothy Stopp

Police Chief Jonathon Bush

Fire Chief Christopher Grossman

Excused: None

Approval of Minutes

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, to allow Councilperson Bala to abstain from voting on the
minutes of the Wickliffe City Council Meeting of September 23, 2024.
Discussion: None
Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None
Motion carried.

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Salotto, that the minutes of the Wickliffe City Council Meeting of
September 23, 2024 be approved as presented.
Discussion: None
Roll Call:
Yes: Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
Abstain: Bala
No: None
Motion carried. September 23, 2024 meeting minutes approved.

Resolution
Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Jaworski, to move the reading of Resolution 2024-16 next on the agenda.
Discussion: None
Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None
Motion carried.

RES2024-16 Read in its entirety A resolution recognizing Darice Polzer on her retirement from the Finance
Department of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio, commending her for her dedicated service, and wishing her good
fortune; and declaring an emergency

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, the rules of Wickliffe City Council be suspended and
Resolution 2024-16 be placed on third and final reading.



Discussion: Mayor Sakacs congratulated Darice on her twenty-one years of service to the City.
He wished her the best on her retirement and noted she will be missed by many. He thanked
her for her hard work and dedication to the City

Darice Polzer thanked everyone she has worked for and with over her twenty-one years. She
stated it has been a pleasure.

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried.

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Jaworski, that Resolution 2024-16 be adopted as presented.
Discussion: None

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Ordinance 2024-16 adopted.

Reports and Communications from Mayor/Safety Director
Mayor Sakacs read his written report.
There were no questions for the Mayor.

Reports and Communications from Director of Law
Law Director Iosue had nothing to report.
There were no questions for the Law Director.

Reports and Communications from Council President
Council President Levon had no report.

Additions or Amendments to Agenda

Councilperson Bala asked that Amend OR2024-50 be added to New Business at item C. Council President
Levon added this item as New Business C.

Administrators
A. Police Chief (Bush) Written Report Submitted
Chief Bush noted he had nothing to add to his written report.

There were no questions or comments for the Police Chief.

B. Fire Chief (Grossman) Written Report Submitted
Chief Grossman stated he had nothing to add to his written report.

There were no questions or comments for the Fire Chief.

C. Finance Director (Hunter) Written Report Submitted

Finance Director Hunter noted the month is closed and the current General Fund Carry Over Balance is
approximately $8.3 million. She noted the Temporary Budget packets were distributed to all this evening.
Lastly, she thanked Darice for her twenty-one years of service. She noted she was a very dedicated
employee. She noted Darice, and her interesting sense of humor, will be missed.

Council President Levon asked if Ms. Hunter was ready to discuss the Temporary Budget / could he call a
meeting for next week, and Ms. Hunter noted she is ready, and yes, he could call a meeting next Monday.

Councilperson Jaworski inquired regarding Ms. Hunter’s prediction for the remainder of the year. Ms.
Hunter noted it is early, but her projection, which she asked not to be held to, would be approximately
$7.5 million.

There were no additional questions or comments for the Finance Director.

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 2



D. Engineer (Formica) Written Report Submitted
Engineer Formica noted he had nothing to add to his written report.
Councilperson Gerhardstein inquired if East 290th, between Rt. 84 and Euclid Avenue is on the
suggestions for 2025 Road projects. Mr. Formica noted he would have to check, but that road is in need
of attention. Mr. Gerhardstein noted he spoke with the Service Director and some stretches of this road
are “pretty bad”, as well as Lincoln and Rockefeller, adding that he doesn’t want to make changes until
the new development goes in.

Councilperson Bala asked why, when we redo a black-top/asphalt street, we do not tar-up the center, as
this portion is usually the first to crack. Mr. Formica noted he could talk on this topic for hours, but
basically, the tar layer is underneath the top layer and this causes the tar to be drawn up. He noted we
have done this on many of our asphalt streets over the last few years.

Councilperson Gerhardstein inquired regarding the lights to be replaced on new streets and wondered if
there was an update on this. Service Director Strauser noted they are waiting on numbers — they just
received the invoice for last year’s road project updates. Once this is paid, they should begin the lights on
Rockefeller, Dennis, and Stanford.

There were no additional questions or comments for the Engineer.

E. Service Director (Strauser) Written Report Submitted

Service Director Strauser noted he attended a meeting with the City of Euclid regarding sewer rates. He
noted Euclid proposed to increase the rates again by 14.5% in 2025 and 7% in 2026. They are trying to
stay ahead since they will need to replace filter membranes in 2030. These filters have a ten-year life
expectancy and cost approximately $30 million. Both he and Willowick Mayor Vanni urged Euclid to
consider the increases over the past few years. Euclid came back with a three-year plan whereby rates will
increase by 8.9% in 2025, 9% in 2026, and 9.3% in 2027. He noted this is favorable as we will know the
rates for the next few years. He thanked them for their consideration.

With regard to his upcoming retirement, Dave [Krofcheck] and Laura [Veri] have done a great job. He is
confident that Dave will do a great job as Service Director; he is a great guy and has really stepped-up. He
noted it should make the change much easier.

Councilperson Gerhardstein asked if the department was actively looking to fill vacancies. Mr. Strauser
noted only be Dave’s position will be vacant. He noted that the [Assistant Service Director] position, if
filled by a qualified current employee, will then open up a position [as a laborer]. Mr. Gerhardstein asked
if the Service Department is short-handed. Mr. Strauser noted he could always use more guys, but he is
happy with the current number [20] and what they have been able to accomplish with a much smaller
group than many years ago.

Councilperson Jaworski asked if Mr. Strauser was concerned regarding negative effects to snow removal.

Mr. Strauser noted not unless a new employee does not have the necessary CDL (Commercial Driver’s
License).

There were no further questions or comments for the Service Director.

F. Building Commissioner (Sack) Written Report Submitted

Building Commissioner Sack reported Mr. Hunley of Sunset Development has attained all the necessary
paperwork and is awaiting financing details. The development (digging) should begin in about four to five
weeks.

Councilperson Gerhardstein inquired regarding the progress on the house on Robert Street where the fire
occurred, adding that he continues to get complaints from the neighbors. Mr. Sack noted the grounds are
ok, they are waiting for the new siding to be put on the garage. Mr. Sack noted we still have a substantial
deposit from them that they have not yet refunded. Mr. Gerhardstein asked the Building Department to
do another check as he is hearing there is quite a mess behind the garage. Mr. Sack noted they will take
care of it.

There were no additional questions or comments for the Building Commissioner.

G. Recreation Director (Stopp) Written Report Submitted
Recreation Director stated he had nothing to add to his written report.

Councilperson Koski inquired regarding the Halloween Party. Mr. Stopp noted they will be participating
with the Trunk or Treat to be held on the school grounds. He noted the date is Wednesday, October 234,
He did not recall the time, but anyone could check the school website for time.

WicKliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 3



Councilperson Gerhardstein asked when the dredging project is expected to begin again at the Golf Course.
Engineer Formica noted he left a long message for the contractor last week but has not heard back. He
noted he should have an idea by the next meeting.

There were no further questions or comments for the Recreation Director.

Audience Participation
Council President Levon opened Audience Participation to those in attendance at 7:21 PM.

He noted this portion of the meeting is intended for the audience to address the Council and Mayor, not the
directors. Anyone wishing to address Council should use the microphone as the meetings are being streamed
on YouTube; they must be acknowledged and give their name and address for the clerk’s record and will be
given a five-minute maximum for their comments.

Mary Acton of 30201 Regent Road congratulated Mr. Strauser on his upcoming retirement,
stressing he will be missed. She noted she watches the meetings on YouTube. She noted she
worked for a major hospital and was in meetings with hundreds of people. She noted, in
reference to past Council Meetings, the snickering and laughing while a constituent is talking
is uncalled for. She added the Council President should pay attention to this and call it to order.

After multiple calls inquiring if anyone would like to address WicKkliffe City Council and there being no reply,
Council President Levon closed Audience Participation at 7:23PM.

Committee Reports
A. Safety Committee Meeting Minutes from the September 30t meeting presented by Councilperson Koski

B. Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes from the September 30, 2024 meeting presented by Council
President Levon

Council President Levon added Incomplete Building Projects to the Legislation and Welfare Committee for
further discussion.

Council President Levon added Crematoriums to the Committee of the Whole per the Mayor’s request.

Council President Levon called for a meeting of the Finance Committee to discuss the 2025 Temporary
Budget on Monday, October 215t, 2024 at 7:00 PM in Council Chambers.

Commission Reports
Councilperson Jaworski noted the Planning Commission and Architectural Review Board met on October 314,
2024 to approve a request for a similar use in an industrial district to allow for operation of a warehouse
located at 28801 Euclid Avenue. He noted the business will be housing items sold at auction online for
purchasers to pick up their items.

0Old Business
There was no Old Business.

New Business
A. Mayor’s Appointment to Civil Service Commission
Mayor Sakacs noted Mark Iafelice wished to resign from the Civil Service Commission and he is appointing
Geffry Turchon to the Civil Service Commission to complete the unexpired term which ends December 31,
2029.

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 4



Motion by Levon, seconded by Gerhardstein, to affirm Mayor Sakacs’ appointment of Mr. Geffry Turchon
to fill the unexpired term of M. Iafelice, term to expire 12/31/2029, to the Civil Service Commission.
Discussion: None
Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None
Motion carried.

B. Mayor’s Appointment of Service Director

Mayor Sakacs noted Service Director Ron Strauser has announced he will be retiring November 30th, 2024.
In order to ensure a smooth transition, he is appointing David Krofcheck as the new Service Director. This
appointment will be effective December 15t, 2024, and until then, Mr. Krofcheck will continue in his role
as Assistant Service Director. This week the Assistant Service Director position will be posted internally

to allow current employees to be considered for the position. The goal is to have both positions in place by
December 1st, 2024.

Motion by Levon, seconded by Bala, to affirm Mayor Sakacs’ appointment of David Krofcheck as the
Service Director of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio effective December 1st, 2024.
Discussion: None
Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None
Motion carried.

C. Amend OR 2024-50

Councilperson Bala stated he wanted to offer his opinion on this topic and is hopeful is can be changed.
He noted one of the biggest complaints over the past decade in Wickliffe has been Euclid Avenue and its
empty buildings. He noted Council has run for election/re-election letting residents know they are trying
to fill vacant buildings on Euclid Avenue. He stated it seems some Council members are against
recreational [marijuana] dispensaries after Wickliffe passed the legalization of it. He believes that it is
wrong as it is not representing the residents. He noted dispensaries are safe places. They bring jobs, fill
buildings, clean up properties, bring people into the City, and brings in about $200,000.00 per year. This
could be two police officers, two firemen, a bunch of city workers, or the re-doing of a street. He noted we
need to look beyond Lubrizol and get tax dollars where we can, noting nothing drops in price. He noted
Council looked at internet gambling approximately a year ago. We [Council] were worried about the look
it would bring, but about sixty percent of residents don’t even know that we have them. He noted
[marijuana] is a legal product that can be sold like alcohol or cigarettes that is sold on almost every corner
in the City. He stated gambling was illegal a few years ago, and now Ohio is one of the top gambling states.
He noted in a few weeks, if this does not pass, he would like to look at not charging some of the vacant
building fees for a year or two since we denied them a chance to be a legal business in the City. He noted
he thought we were a business-friendly community; and stated that in five years this will not be a
conversation as it will be so widely accepted/used. He suggested we be ahead of the game and not let other
cities profit from a legal business; rather let Wickliffe profit from it. He noted he travels a lot, and he
noticed the legal dispensaries are all over. He noted it is the future, and although some do not agree with

it, but it brings money and other things to the City. He feels the ordinance should be amended to two
dispensaries.

Council President Levon asked Police Chief Bush for clarification that the once incident [mentioned at an
earlier meeting] at the Botanist was since the dispensary opened or since they started selling recreational
[marijuana]. The Police Chief noted it was since they opened (back in 2018 or so), he added there have
been others, but just a few. He noted they do not have problems there. Mr. Levon noted he wasn’t sure
when the incident(s) had occurred.

Mr. Bala noted if we do not act on this as soon as possible, we won'’t get it, as other places will take the
business. He feels it is a big mistake. Mr. Levon noted we don’t know what the State’s rules will be yet.
Mr. Bala noted we have [the ordinance] on first reading to only have one [dispensary], and wanted to know
why it couldn’t be two to be ahead of the game. Mr. Levon noted we could ask.

Mayor Sakacs stated his suggestion would be to allow the second in a different part of the City — not on
Euclid Avenue — in possibly a light industrial zone. He mentioned he discussed this with Councilperson
Thielman previously. He stated he and the Building Commissioner continue to get calls from people who
want to come here for that. He understands it may be taboo or some may oppose it morally, but at the end

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 5



of the day we are not here to parent or for morals, we are here to provide business growth to this
community. He is not suggesting fifteen, but does not believe two would harm the City.

Councilperson Salotto noted she agrees. She thinks it has become a very acceptable thing today whether
we agree with it or not. She stated the one in the City is a great business, good looking, and they pay taxes,
and are law-abiding. She is wondering why we would limit it to just one, since we have Wickliffe residents
interested in opening [a dispensary]. She thinks we need to think about more than one. She believes it
offers a regulated, safe place for people to buy [marijuana]. She also does not think it would be a bad thing.
She thinks one is too little and maybe two is the right number. She suggested talking about it more in
committee because we weren’t all there and able to discuss it or talk about it with the citizens.

Mr. Levon noted he is not fully confident this will pass with one [dispensary]. His suggestion is to pass it
with one, then revisit later to modify if necessary. He would like to see it pass as he believes it offers health
benefits, he believes it’s profitable, and doesn’t think it’s a something that is a blight on the City at all. He
suggests that it remain as it is then potentially amend it down the road.

Mr. Bala wondered how long we would wait to make it two to stay ahead of the game. Mr. Levon noted if
we amend it to two, then it gets voted down, then we have to start all over just like we did with the
entertainment device arcades. His thought was to make the one we have official, then let people see that
it is good and not bad and then we may have more additional direction from the State. He would also like
to avoid the “mad rush” of multiple people wanting to have one and not being able to allow more than one
in an area. He noted the State still has not issued its regulations regarding adult use sales.

Councilperson Gerhardstein stated he will vote yes on one, but no on two. He noted Councilperson
Thielman was adamant on wanting zero. He noted Councilpersons Bala and Salotto were not at the
Committee Meeting to hear the discussion. He noted he was convinced to vote for one, but if it goes any
higher than one, he will vote no. Mr. Levon noted he is still unsure the majority will approve one, so that
is why it is starting with one.

Mr. Bala noted it is hard to believe it is a legal product and we are not letting them into our city to sell it,
and when the residents, sixty percent, voted to legalize it. Mr. Gerhardstein noted that is exactly why he
will vote for one; he was the one to bring up the statistics at the committee meeting that the residents of
the City of Wickliffe approved the legalization with over one thousand votes. Mr. Bala asked Mr.
Gerhardstein, “Why no two?” and Mr. Gerhardstein responded, “Because I was going to vote for none,
until I pulled the votes of the residents and they want it legal so I am going to vote for one.”

Councilperson Koski noted it was unfortunate not everyone was able to or chose not to attend the
committee meeting. She noted she thought there would have been notes for everyone to read. Mr. Levon
noted there were two pages of minutes that were read [at the last Council Meeting], and the people who
didn’t make it were out of town for work. The minutes posted included the emails from those who were
not able to attend. Ms. Salotto noted they [the emails] were not read. Mr. Levon noted he was not
permitted to read them, but they were posted with the minutes.

Mr. Levon believes we should make sure the Botanist gets in and is all good, and he is not confident there
will be four votes to approve the one based on the committee meeting. Councilperson Thielman wished to
clarify, as the minutes [of the committee meeting] stated he was against. He noted he is okay with the one,
because they are legally here as a medical use facility and by luck they get an adult use permit. We did not
ban the sale of adult use marijuana, so he feels it is unfair to go backwards and not allow the sale of adult
use product. That is why he is okay with the status quo. He also mentioned he spoke with the Mayor about
adult use medical marijuana in other zoning districts, similar to the one in Painesville which is in an
industrial area — not on the main drag. Plenty of people go to it and can find it; its just not on the main
drag where you are trying to turn it into something better. He stated as this is presented, he plans to vote
yes on the current ordinance. He also asked if one, why not two, why not five, why not ten, noting we don’t
even know what the rules will be yet, since [the State] has not yet determined how licenses will be awarded.
He is aware of at least two groups [here] looking to get the first license, but we do not know the rules
surrounding these licenses.

Mayor Sakacs noted this is apples to apples — alcohol was illegal, alcohol is legal. He stated he is trying
not to get emotional. Things have happened to people he knows and their family members as a result of
[alcohol] and we have fifteen or more places one can purchase and consume alcohol. He noted he is all for
business and he supports them as much as he can but he is not understanding. It is legal in the State and
the Wickliffe voters passed it, and he does not understand the limit. He stated one could purchase alcohol
anywhere, lottery tickets, gambling, cigarettes, anywhere in this city, but when it comes to weed we are
going to handcuff it. Maybe it is because it was drugs; he just does not understand; it just bothers him.
Mr. Gerhardstein stated everyone can have their own opinion. The Mayor noted we are not here to parent,

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 6



and Mr. Gerhardstein repeated that he is allowed to have his own opinion.

Councilperson Jaworski asked the Mayor to clarify what he stated earlier regarding a commercial
manufacturing or industrial sector. He noted it is his understanding that, according to our current zoning
code we cannot allow retail into those areas, but he will defer to the Law Director. Mr. Iosue noted we
would have to make an adjustment because it is considered a retail establishment. Mr. Jaworski noted
this gets into spot zoning which has been discussed in the Planning Commission many times. Mr. Iosue
acknowledged there are a lot of “moving parts” to that. He added because the State law allows for
designation of certain numbers and places, it might allow for that, but it would require doing some
potential changes in addition to this ordinance.

Mr. Levon asked if there were any further comments, and here was no response.

Ordinances

OR2024-50 By Title Only An ordinance amending Chapter 748 entitled “Medical Marijuana Licensure” of
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio FIRST READING

OR2024-51 By Title Only An ordinance confirming the appointment of David Krofcheck as Director of Public
Service of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio; authorizing compensation therefor; and declaring an emergency

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, the rules of Wickliffe City Council be suspended and
Ordinance 2024-51 be placed on third and final reading.
Discussion: None

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried.

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, that Ordinance 2024-51 be adopted as presented.
Discussion: None

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Ordinance 2024-51 adopted.

Resolutions

RES2024-13 By Title Only A resolution requesting the Lake County, Ohio Auditor to make advance payments
of taxes SECOND READING

RES2024-14 By Title Only A resolution authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio to submit an
application to the District Seven Public Works Committee and the Ohio Public Works Commission for funding
for the Parkwood Dr. & Kerry Ln. Watermain and Pavement Improvements; and declaring an emergency

Motion by Salotto, seconded by Bala, the rules of Wickliffe City Council be suspended and

Resolution 2024-14 be placed on third and final reading.
Discussion: Councilperson Jaworski asked the Engineer what the deadline is for this
application/ for the project to be submitted. Mr. Formica noted a preliminary application was
submitted in the spring and the final application is due next week. This application is a
contingency application; we are just below the line on this one and putting in the application
in case there is some funding available. He spoke with the County and they suggested we put
in the application and we could possibly get some funding. The other one [below] we have the
necessary points to secure the funding, but this one is a possibility. Mr. Levon asked for the
estimated cost of the project. Mr. Formica noted the total project cost is $1.3 million; we asked
for a $527,000.00 grant and $150,000.00 interest-free loan for this project, which is fifty
percent of the project cost.

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried.

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 7



Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Jaworski, that Resolution 2024-14 be adopted as presented.
Discussion: None

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Ordinance 2024-14 adopted.

RES2024-15 By Title Only A resolution authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wickliffe, Ohio to submit an
application to the District Seven Public Works Committee and the Ohio Public Works Commission for funding
for the 2025 Concrete Pavement Slab Replacement Program; and declaring an emergency

Motion by Salotto, seconded by Bala, the rules of Wickliffe City Council be suspended and
Resolution 2024-15 be placed on third and final reading.
Discussion: Mr. Levon asked about the project cost for this one. Mr. Formica noted he has
requested a grant for forty-five percent of the project cost which is $99,900.00. We should
receive the grant and there is zero [no] loan for this. The remaining cost would be the city’s
share. Ms. Salotto asked for the total cost; Mr. Formica noted it is $224,000.00.

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried.

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Bala, that Resolution 2024-15 be adopted as presented.
Discussion: None

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Ordinance 2024-15 adopted.
RES2024-16 was read at the beginning of the meeting.

Other Legislation
There was no Other Legislation.

Miscellaneous

Councilperson Jaworski forgot to ask — he noted there was an email previously regarding bitcoin machines in
the City and the legality surrounding these machines. He believed we were waiting on additional information
and wondered where this stands. Chief Bush noted he is still looking into this; it is very
complicated/convoluted and difficult; he believes we are going to be stuck, as he has not been able to find much
with regard to regulation. Mr. Iosue added it appears to be regulated by the State. He noted they will continue
to look into it. Councilperson Gerhardstein wished to follow up and noted Flagstar Bank and the Police
Department will be partnering to present a scam/fraud workshop at the Community/ Senior Center on
November 20th. The time will be communicated, as it was unclear since it had been adjusted a few times.

Adjournment

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, to adjourn the meeting to Executive Session pursuant to Ohio
Revised Code Section 121.(G)(2) To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of property
at competitive bidding, or the sale or other disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-for-use property in
accordance with section 505.10 of the Revised Code, if premature disclosure of information would give an
unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest is adverse to the
general public interest following a five minute break.

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:59 PM.

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 8



Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Thielman, to reconvene the meeting from Executive Session.

Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

Motion carried. Meeting reconvened at 8:19 PM.

Motion by Gerhardstein, seconded by Jaworski, to adjourn the meeting.
Roll Call:
Yes: Bala, Gerhardstein, Jaworski, Koski, Levon, Salotto, Thielman
No: None

/ 01'@ carried, eﬁting adjourned at 8:20 PM

> Tl [y o

!

Council President and Presiding Officer

Wickliffe City Council Meeting Minutes October 14, 2024 Page | 9



